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Ideas, initiatives, and activities to maintain and grow business

Efforts to increase revenues and expand business operations 

Tasks that increase profits by building strategic partnerships and 
making strategic business decisions

Act of identifying and developing opportunities for work

Comprised of tasks and processes generally aimed at developing 
and implementing growth opportunities with and between 
organizations

“WHAT” IS BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT? SURVEY QUESTION
How Would You Define Business Development  and its Purpose? 
Check all that Apply:  



THE BUILDING BLOCKS OF BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT

PLAN

TARGET CLIENTS

PREPOSITION 

DELIVER 



PLAN



“If you fail to plan, you are planning to fail!” 
– Benjamin Franklin



Develop a Realistic and Researched Plan 
• Mission/Vision
• Set Focused Goals
• Match Key Clients & Pursuits to Goals
• Research: 

- Client Needs, Competition, Market Sector, Economy (PEST, other)
- Firm Analysis (SWOT, other)

BD PLANNING



4x
Regular 
Research

BD PLANNING – HIGH GROWTH FIRMS RESEARCH

2x
Visibility 
Approach

Focus

Specialize & 
Differentiate



BD PLANNING – FIRM ANALYSIS TOOL



BD PLANNING

• Use Plan to Focus and Measure Progress 
-“Don’t Shelve It”
- Discuss Progress on a Regular Basis, Adjust as Necessary

• Summarize Your Plan

• Share Your Plan

• Just Do It!
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IDENTIFY CLIENTS AND PROJECTS



• 1 in __ chance of selling more to an existing client
• 1 in ___chance of selling to a lost/regained account
• 1 in ___chance of selling to a new prospect

Peter Drucker

If you’re the incumbent, you have a __% chance of winning a project. If 
not, you’re splitting the remaining __% with the rest of the competition.

IDENTIFY YOUR TOP CLIENTS – SURVEY QUESTION



• 1 in 2 chance of selling more to an existing client
• 1 in 4 chance of selling to a lost/regained account
• 1 in 14 chance of selling to a new prospect

Peter Drucker
If you’re the incumbent, you have a 65% chance of winning a project. If 
not, you’re splitting the remaining 35% with the rest of the competition.

“ The aim of marketing is to know and understand the customer so well 
the product or service fits them and sells itself.“

IDENTIFY YOUR TOP CLIENTS – WHERE DO YOU START?
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HOW DO I FIND THE 
PROJECT LEADS? 

AGENCIES EVENTS

NEWS 

COLLEAGUES

BID SITES

SERVICES 

PLAN 



PREPARE & PREPOSITION 
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PREPOSITION - IMPORTANCE OF PLANNING AND TIMING

High

Low

Ability to Influence Outcome/Position

Client Evaluation Identify 
Opportunity

Review RFP Close/Book Award

• Establish Relationship
• Uncover Big-Picture 

Concerns
• Introduce Potential 

Management Staff
• Be a Resource First–

Give them 
something!

• Identify Project-
Specific 
Challenges

• Strategy (“Why 
Us?”) 
Client/Competitor 
Analysis

• Build Blueprint for 
Response

• Develop Proposal
• Plan Presentation
• Debrief (Win or 

Not)
• Sign Contract
• Do Fantastic Work!

Plan Position Deliver / Secure



PREPOSITION - PREPARE AND TAILOR
Firm 

Overview 

Project 
Profiles 

Staff 
Resumes

Project & 
Staff 

Photos 

Special 
Service 

Narrative

Other: 
SOQs; Client 
Testimonials;  
Innovations; 

Awards; List of 
Certs; 

Community 
Investment Exceptions



PREPOSITION - TIPS TO BEING A PARTNER OF CHOICE 

1
START EARLY

2
KNOW THE  

PROJECT

3
CLIENT 

RELATIONSHIP

4
BRING 

EXPERIENCE

5
SPECIALTY 
SERVICES

6
TAILOR 



PREPOSITION - TIPS TO BEING A PARTNER OF CHOICE – CON’T  

7
EXCLUSIVE?

11
ASK 

QUESTIONS 

8
MULTIPLE 

STAFF

12
DELIVER ON 

TIME

9
PROPOSAL 
NARRATIVE 

13
PERFORM 

WORK WELL

10
UP TO DATE 

CERTS

14
REPEAT



Do I have the sub firms for a 
winning team?
Does the pursuit make sense for 
me financially? Contractually?  
Am I willing to take risks?
Do I think I have the overall odds 
to win?
Do I have the marketing, 
technical, contractual resources 
to pursue?

__  No Answers

WHAT IF I DECIDE TO PRIME?  

Answer Yes or No:

Is it a priority on my business 
plan?
Do I know the client? 
Have I even met the client?
Do I understand the project 
details & challenges?
RFP scope still a fit with my firm?
Are my key staff still available?

__ YES answers 



Walks you through key questions –
• What don’t you know? 
• What should you know? 
• What are your odds?



Pursuit Plans can help you -
• Make good go / no go decisions
• Stay focused
• Help your leaders grow 
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BD TOOLS:  
DOCUMENTATION

CLIENT 
COMMS

UPDATE 
PLAN 

ANNUAL 
CLIENT  
MTGS. 

PROPOSAL 
RESULTS

PURSUIT 
GO/ NO 

GOs

SUCCESSFUL 
PURSUITS 

PROJECT 
RESULTS



DELIVER



E
EXPERT 

PEOPLE & 
SERVICES
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DELIVER 

E
EXPANSION 

& 
FLEXIBILITY  

IN 
APPROACH

I
IDEAS & 

INNOVATIONS

L
LIASON ON 
POINT  & 

RESPONSIVE 

D
DELIVER 

ON 
PROMISES

V
VALUE IN 
ALL YOU 
DELIVER

R
RESPONSIBILITY 
& OWNERSHIP 



WRAP UP



• What’s one thing I can do tomorrow to increase my win ratio?
• Name at least two people to help you do it.
• Just do it!

WRAP UP - ACTIONS

Bring strategy to your business development. Lay the groundwork, evolve  
your processes, and make a concerted effort to provide VALUE.



“The only way you are going to have success is to have 
lots of failures first.“

- Sergey Brin, Google Co-Founder

“A dream does not become reality through magic; it takes 
sweat, determination, and hard work.”

- Colin Powell, former U.S. Defense Secretary

WRAP UP - BE VISIONARY



THANK YOU!
eadams@pghwong.com / sgiven@pghwong.com

http://www.pghwong.com


